
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  21 February 2025 12:29:43 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/0203 Gessings, Henfield Road, Albourne

Dear Andy, 
 
Based on the information provided stating that no further excavation is required for additional 
foundations, I raise no objection to this application. 
 
However, should further excavation be required with the RPA’s, then a more detailed method 
statement will be required.  
 
Tree protection in the form of existing fences is considered to be sufficient. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb1071c917d3d47fec81008dd52736b48%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638757377851037401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1L%2F%2F2HSpPy4%2B3QtH%2FtnTI9matWpZvwF7n9MxIW998dA%3D&reserved=0

